
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  February 20, 2025 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS  

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of 
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the 
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received 
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 
 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Aviation Institute of Maintenance M072174 Houston TX 5 Aug 2025 

Blue Cliff College-Alexandria B072108 Alexandria LA 5 Dec 2023 

Humacao Community College M073074 Humacao PR 4 Jan 2022 

HDS Truck Driving Institute M070332 Tucson AZ 5 Feb 2024 

Automotive Training Center M000499 Exton PA 5 May 2024 

Professional Technical Institution M067313 Bayamon PR 4 Apr 2021 

Pittsburgh Institute of Aeronautics B072329 Hagerstown MD 5 Jul 2024 

 


